
POSER #3 
 
The Striker is about to commence the frame and as he is about to place the cue ball 
on the table to break he moves the Yellow ball.   
Is this a foul? -  NO. 
 
Frame has not yet commenced. - Yellow spotted again.  
Section 3 – Rule 3 
(c) The first player plays from in-hand, the frame commencing when the cue-ball has 
been placed on the table and contacted by the tip of the cue either:  
(i) as a stroke is made; or  
(ii) while addressing the cue-ball.  
 
 
The Striker is about to break to commence the frame, and somehow mixes up the 
cue ball with the Yellow, breaks with the Yellow ball.   
Is this a foul? NO. Same as above 


